
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 

3757 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR PARKING LOT 
RESTRIPING – ALL CAMPUS LOCATIONS 
 
Sweeper King, Inc. 
Lewisville, TX 

$146,702.00 
(3 year total not to 

exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 

 
DATE:  May 26, 2015 

 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3757 

– Annual Contract for Parking Lot Restriping – All Campus 
Locations. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for parking lot restriping at all campus locations.  

The initial term of the contract is for three (3) years.  Term of 

Contract: 06/01/2015 through 05/31/2018. 

 

RESPONSES: 
 

Five (5) viewed the bid package, Three (3) responded. 
 

COMPARISON: See attached. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Sweeper King, Inc. 
Lewisville, TX 
 
 

$146,702.00 
(3 year total not 

to exceed) 

JUSTIFICATION: Low bid. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

District Facilities and Construction 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


